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Date 09/23/2009

Dear Sir or Madam:

Lantronix is submitting an application for Class Il Permissive Change to the MatchPort
b/g Pro, FCC ID: R68BMPBGPRO, particularly for the MatchPort b/g Pro in the Mettler-
Toledo IND730 Scale Controller. The commission on 03/07/2008 originally certified this
product under FCC ID: R6B8MPBGPRO.

There are no hardware or electrical modifications made to the MatchPort b/g Pro.
The changes filed under this application are:

Operation with a new antenna
Allow collocation with FCC ID:VHARAD24

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this
application.

Sincerely,
¢
Daryl Miller

VP of Engineering
Lantronix




